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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Sanjari, Melodie (MRO) <msanjari@marathonoil.com>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 2:38 PM
To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Cc: Green, Aaron (MRO); Wick, Sarah N. (MRO); Pettit, Mindy (MRO); Erickson, Matthew J. 

(MRO); Derry, Dwayne R. (MRO); Saa, Maria (MRO)
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 & 48 Hour Liner Inspection Notice - Will 

Kane 15 WXY Feed #003H
Attachments: Will Kane 15 WXY Fee #003H Initial C141.pdf; OCDReceiptOfFeePayment.pdf

Good Afternoon, 
 
Please find the attached Initial C141 and supporting documentation for the release that occurred at the Will Kane 15 
WXY Feed #003H location on 6/2/2020. 
 
A liner inspection is also scheduled to be conducted at approximately 2pm at the location – any scheduling changed will 
be updated via this email string. 
 
Thank you and have a great day 
 
Melodie Sanjari 
Environmental Professional 
Marathon Oil Company – Permian Asset 
Cell - (575) 988-8753  
4111 S. Tidwell Road 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
 

 
                 


